



DEVOLUTION COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA

Monday 16 September 2019

at 9.30am

Chairman to state/request:

- The fire exit procedure
- The meeting is being recorded
- That members of the public should remain quiet while the council meeting is in progress
- That mobile phones are all switched to silent

- | | |
|--------|---|
| 19/001 | To receive apologies for absence |
| 19/002 | To receive declarations of interest |
| 19/003 | To confirm the Terms of Reference for the Devolution Committee |
| 19/004 | To confirm the budget |
| 19/005 | To set up a Devolution working group |
| 19/006 | To consider the current issues arising in respect of follies and signs and to agree the next action |
| 19/007 | Date and time of next meeting |

-End-